
 
 
TO:  Harbor and Coastal Zone Management Commission Members 
  Trustee Toni Pergola Ryan 
  Janet Insardi 
  Elizabeth Draper 
 
FROM: Sally Roberts, Deputy Clerk 
 
RE:  REGULAR MEETING – WEDNESDAY FEBRUARY 18, 2009 
 
DATE:  February 11, 2009 
 
 
Please be advised that the Regular Meeting of the Harbor and Coastal Zone Management Commission has 
been scheduled for WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2009 at 7:30 p.m. in the Courtroom. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
1. Mamaroneck Train Station Building – John A. Verni – One Station Plaza.  Heard at November 2008 

Meeting. 
 
2. Russell and Patricia Wolff – 1045 Nautilus Lane – Revised Drawings reflecting changes requested by 

Commission at January meeting. 
 
3. Mamaroneck Boats and Motors - – 622 Rushmore Avenue – Replacement of Pilings 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Sophia and Thomas Boudier – 636 Shore Acres Drive.  Addition of a wood patio approximately 280 

square feet to match existing.  Demolition of existing greenhouse and replacement of existing 
exterior awning.  Landmark Construction @ 102 Lockwood Avenue Yonkers. 

 
2. Mamaroneck Public Library – 136 Prospect Avenue – Renovation of existing Library and addition on 

top and adjacent to existing.  George Schieferdecker, BKSK Architects. LLP @ 28 West 25th Street, 
4th Floor, New York, NY. 

 
MINUTES: 
 
 Meeting of December 17, 2008 
 
Cc: Village Manager, Carl Alterman, Harbor Master, Applicants, Building Inspector  


